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File: File:1350.0

MEMORANDUM

TO: Interested Individuals
FROM: Mike Woodman, Transportation Planner
SUBJECT: Accepting Applications for the Social Services Transportation Advisory Council

DATE: August 1, 2017

For those interested, attached is an application for appointment to the Social Services
Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC). The SSTAC consists of representatives of various
groups and social service organizations plus members of the public in Nevada County who
volunteer their time to participate on an advisory council to the Nevada County Transportation
Commission (NCTC) regarding transit and paratransit issues in Nevada County. There are
positions open for a representative of a local social service provider for persons of limited means,
a representative of potential transit users who are 60 years of age and older, a representative of
local social service providers for seniors, and a representative of the Hispanic community in the
Truckee area. Members of the SSTAC are appointed by the NCTC and serve a three-year term.
The SSTAC will meet on a quarterly basis.

A summary of the responsibilities of the SSTAC are provided below:

e Annually participate in the identification of transit needs.
e Advise the NCTC of any other major transit issues.
e Provide input on transit planning studies.

If you or a member of your organization is interested in serving as a member of the SSTAC,
please mail, email, or fax the application by September 1, 2017.

By mail: NCTC, Attention: Mike Woodman, 101 Providence Mine Road, Suite 102, Nevada
City, CA 95959

By email: mwoodman@nccn.net

By fax: 530-265-3260.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (530) 265-3202.
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